MOUTEVELLIS, Michael

From: Chris Roper [Chris.Roper@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Sunday, 18 May 2014 1:38 PM

To: Orgs : _

Subject: AHA E2013/315 - Declaration of Results - Stages 1 & 2 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: AHA E2013.315 - Declaration of Results Report - Stage  1.pdf; AHA E2013.315 -

Declaration of Results Report - Stage  2.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only

Attention: Michael Moutevelis

Good Afternoon

Please find attached the declarations of results for the above election.
Regards

Chris

Chris Roper | Assistant Manager

Elections Services | Northern Territory Office

Australian Electoral Commission
T: (08) 8982 8038 | M: 0413 271 206 | F: (08) 8982 8025

Make sure you're snrolied to vote.
Visit www.aes.gov.ay

For-Official-Use-Only

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in'the email
or attachments.



Australian Hotels Association
NT Branch

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2013/315 ~ Stage 2

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the provisions of
the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Candidate
COLEMAN, Justin

Branch Senior Vice-President

Candidate
SIMPSON, Scott

Branch Vice-President

Candidate
FAHEY, Noel

Branch Secretary

Candidate
PRYDE, Fiona

Branch Treasurer

Candidate
SALLIS, Douglas

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, i declare the
above candidates elected.

Chris Roper
Returning Officer

8 May 2014

dtoral Commission |



Australian Hotels Association
NT Branch

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2013/315 — Stage 1

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Darwin Division
Darwin Division - Divisional Representative - Hotels (3)

Candidates
COLEMAN, Justin

HANNA, Jason Mark
SALLIS, Douglas

Darwin Division - Divisional Representative - Accommodation (2)

Candidates

BURNS, Mick
PRYDE, Fiona

Darwin Division - Divisional Representative - Clubs

Candidate
FAHEY, Noel

Alice Sorings & Ayers Rock Division

Alice Springs & Ayers Rock Division - Divisional Representative - Hotels

Candidate
LOECHEL, Ray

Alice Springs & Ayers Rock Division - Divisional Representative - Accommaodation

Candidate
JERVIS, Craig

Alice Springs & Ayers Rock Division - Divisional Representative - Clubs

Candidate
BOOTH, Geoffrey John

Q Aystralian Electorat Cammission
°



e) Division

Regional Towns Division - Divisional Representative - Hotels

Candidate
CULLEN, Rick

Regional Towns Division - Divisional Representative - Accommodation

Candidate
SIMPSON, Scott Andrew

Regional Towns Division - Divisional Representative - Clubs

Candidate
DALTON, Frank

Wayside Inns Division

Wayside inns - Divisional Representative (2)

Candidates

CARMICHAEL, Lindsay
SEVERIN, Peter Armstrong

Accommodation Hotels Division

National Accommodation Hotels Division Representative

Candidates

No nominations were received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

is Roper
Returning Officer

2 April 2014

AEC

¥ :Australian Electaral Commission
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Hotels Association
(E2013/315)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 20 DECEMBER 2013

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 13 December 2013, the Northern Territory Branch of the Australian Hotels
Association lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to
an election for the following offices:

Divisional Representatives to the Board from the following Divisions:
Darwin Division

(a) Hotels (3)

(b) Accommodation (2)

(c) Clubs (1)

Alice Springs & Ayres Rock Division

(a) Hotels (1)

(b) Accommodation (1)

(c) Clubs (1)

Regional Towns Division (Katherine, Tennant Creek, Jabiru and Gove)

(a) Hotels (1)
(b) Accommodation (1)
(c) Clubs (1)

Wayside Inns Division (2)

Branch President/Delegate to National Board
Branch Senior Vice-President

Branch Vice-President

Branch Secretary

Branch Treasurer

National Accommodation Hotels Division Board Representative



[2013] FWCD 9871

2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A, PR545768>



MOUTEVELIS, Michael

From: Orgs

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 12:52 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: E2013/315 .

Attachments: AHA NT E2013_315 lodged 13122013.pdf; AHA NT 024N_R2004_462_01022005.doc
Dear AEC

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook for an upcoming election of the Australian
Hotels Association, Northern Territory Branch (E2013/315).

Regards

MICHAEL MOUTEVELIS
Assistant Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 8374 6614

Fax:  (02) 9380 6990

Email: michael.moutevelis@fwc.gov.au

Level 8, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwec.gov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to michael.moutevelis@fwc.gov.au, effective 1 January
2013. Please update your records accordingly.




MOUTEVELIS, Michael

From: Sarah Andrews [sarah@ahant.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 11:40 AM
To: Orgs

. Subject: Election of Officers .

Please find attached a letter from the Australian Hotels Association NT Branch President, Doug Sallis, in relation to
the upcoming Election of Officers in 2014.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Sarah Andrews

Acting Chief Executive Officer

Australian Hotels Association (NT Branch)
GPO Box 3270 | DARWIN NT 0801

Ph: 08 8981 3650

Fax: 08 8981 5754

W: www.ahant.com.au

This e-mail is a confidential communication.

Notification to
FWA 131213 pdf...
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POBox 3270 Danwin:Northera Territory-0BG1
admin@atiantocom.an

13 December 2013

By email: orgs@fwc.gov.au

Dear Sir / Madam,

Upcoming Election — Australian Hotels Association Northern Territory Branch

In accordance with section 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
and Regulation 138, I lodge the following prescribed information in relation to the
upcoming election of Board members of the Australian Hotels Association Northern
Territory Branch.

As President of the Australian Hotels Association Northern Territory Branch, I am
authorised to lodge the prescribed information:

Names of Office or Position for which election required
Board members from the following Divisions:

(1) Darwin
(a) Hotels — 3 Divisional Representatives
(b) Accommodation — 2 Divisional Representatives
(c) Clubs — 1 Divisional Representative

(2) Alice Springs & Ayers Rock
(a) Hotels — 1 Divisional Representative
() Accommodation — 1 Divisional Representative
(©) Clubs — 1 Divisional Representative

(3) Regional Towns (Katherine, Tennant Creek, Jabiru and Gove)
(@) Hotels — 1 Divisional Representative
(b)  Accommodation — 1 Divisional Representative
© Clubs — 1 Divisional Representative

(4) Wayside Inns— 2 Divisional Representatives
The Executive Committee consisting of:

(1) President / Delegate to National Board
(2) Senior Vice-President

(3) Vice-President

(4) Secretary

(5) Treasurer
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The following position pursuant to Rule 42 of the National Rules of the Australian Hotels
Association is also required:

e NT Accommodation Hotels Division - 1 Representative to the AHA National
Accommodation Division Board

Reason for Election

An election is required to be conducted annually. The term of office is due to expire in the
normal course of events.

Electorate

The Divisional members are elected to the Board by and from the financial members of each
Division.

The Executive Committee is to be elected by and from the Board.

The National Accommodation Hotels Division is elected by and from the financial members
of the NT Accommodation Hotels Division.

Nominations
Nominations shall close no later than 1 April 2014.
Closure of Voting Rolls

The roll of voters is closed 7 days before the day on which nominations for the election
open.

Voting System

The voting system for the Board positions is a direct voting system. The voting system for
the Executive is the collegiate electoral system.

If you require any further information, please contact Sarah Andrews, Acting Chief
Executive Officer, by telephone on 08 8981 3650.

Yours faithfully

3 P

Doug Sallis
President
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4 December 2013 Commission

Ms Amy Williamson

Executive Director

Australian Hotels Association
Northern Territory Branch

Sent by email: admin@ahant.com.au

Dear Ms Williamson,

Courtesy Letter - Election for offices [E2013/315]

A perusal of the rules of the Northern Territory Branch of the abovenamed organisation discloses
that an election for offices within the branch is due to commence shortly, where nominations for the
election appear open in the month of March next year.

This letter is sent to you as a courtesy reminder of your branch’s obligation to lodge information
about the election (known as the ‘prescribed information’) pursuant to s.189(1) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the ‘Act’) for the conduct of such election. If you have a
different interpretation of the month and year for the commencement of the election under your
rules please let me know, otherwise, the prescribed information should contain details of the
election as required by regulation 138(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations
2009 (the ‘Regulations’), and should include any subsequent elections such as an election for
offices under the collegiate electoral system, if that is relevant. A sample of the prescribed
information can be found on our website at www.fwc.gov.au/sample documents.

Section 189(2) of the Act and regulation 138(3) of the Regulations require the prescribed
information to be lodged with the Fair Work Commission two (2) months before nominations open
for the election. The prescribed information can be emailed to orgs@fwc.gov.au. Should your
branch believe that it will be unable to comply with the prescribed day as set out in the
Regulations, it will need to apply to the General Manager for a later date. Such request will need
to set out in detail the reason why your organisation/branch is unable to comply with the
requirement. While the General Manager will consider such an application, there is no assurance
that consent to a later day will be allowed.

It should be noted Section 189(2) is a civil penalty provision. Failure to comply may result in

legal proceedings being issued with the possibility of a pecuniary penalty being imposed upon an
officer and/or your branch.

Should you seek any clarification in relation to the above, please contact me on (03) 8661 7936 or
via email at robert.pfeiffer@fwc.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
7
R

Robert Pfeiffer

Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410
GPO Box 1994 Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au

Melbourne VIC 3001 Internet : www.fwc.gov.au




